

• **ILUSTRACALLE** •
Esperanza Calle García



Watercolor & Digital Artist
#Photoshop, #Illustrator, #InDesign,
#Procreate, #Filmora Video Editor
#Art Director, #Print Design

PROFILE

I studied illustration and Fine Arts in Madrid, Spain.
Since 2015 work in editorial illustration, especially
in the field of illustrated album, advertising,
merchandising and educational projects.

I have published three books with Spanish publishers.

I also teach on-line drawing, composing and colour
classes in my own school.

PERSONAL DETAILS

EMAIL: ilustracalle@gmail.com
LINKEDIN: <https://es.linkedin.com/in/ilustracalle>
WEB: www.ilustracalle.com
COUNTRY: Madrid, SPAIN.

LANGUAGES

Spanish - Native
English - B1 Speaking, B2 Writing and Reading



WORK EXPERIENCE

• PUBLISHED BOOKS

2023- Los inventos del profesor Sapienti.
Children's book. Editorial Algar.

2022- [Limonos y toda la pandi](#). Self published.

2021- [La fábrica de etiquetas](#). Illustrated album.
Editorial Juventud.

2020- [El autobús 912](#). Children's book.
El barco de vapor. Ediciones SM.

• TEACHING

2020- Present. Teacher of drawing, composition
and color classes. [Online own school](#).

2017- 2020. Teacher of traditional techniques.
Mínima Workshop School. Madrid, Spain.

• PERSONAL PROJECTS

2022- Present. 2D illustrations of characters,
environment and assets for indie video games.

EDUCATION

I graduated from Fine Arts in University Felipe II
and Design & Illustration in ArteDiez School,
Madrid, Spain.